AGENDA

Jefferson County Human Services Board
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103, Jefferson, Wi 53549
July 8, 2014 at 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members:

Jim Mode, Chair John McKenzie, Secretary
Dick Jones, Secretary Julie Merritt
Russell Kutz Jim Schultz
Augie Tietz
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Review of the July 8, 2014 Agenda
5. Citizen Comments
6. Approval of June 10, 2014 Board Minutes
7. Communications
8. Review of May, 2014 Financial Statement
9. Review and Approve June, 2014 Vouchers
10. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic
Support, and Aging and Disability Resource Center
11. Update on New Professional Contracts
12. Resolution 2014 — 21 Place Health Care Advisory Referendum on the November 4, 2014 Jefferson

County Ballot
13. Discuss and approve ADRC new part time positions
14. Director’s Report:
a) Review of Ch 51 Mandates
b) Listening Session
¢) Monthly summary
15. Appoint Members to the ADRC Advisory Committee
16. Update on Marsh Country Health Alliance Commission

15. Discuss and Plan for 2015 Budget
Review Funding Requests from Public Hearing
a) Watertown Area Cares Clinic - $10,000
b) People Against Domestic and Sexual Abuse - $60,000
¢) Community Dental Clinic - $7,500
d) WCHSA new fees - $3000
16. Updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association

17. Set next meeting date and potential agenda items (August 12 at 8:30)
18. Adjourn
The Board may discuss and/or take action on any item specifically listed on the Agenda. Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring

special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-
674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




Item #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
June 10, 2014

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Augie Tietz, Julie Merritt, John McKenzie, Jim
Schultz and Russell Kutz

Other

s Present: Human Services Director Kathi Cauley; Administrative Services Manager Joan Daniel;

Child & Family Manager Brent Ruehlow; Economic Support Manager Jill Johnson; Office Manager
Donna Hollinger; County Administrator Ben Wehmeier, County Board Chairman Jim Schroeder and
County Board Supervisor Kirk Lund.

1.

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
Quorum established

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS LAW
Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance.

REVIEW OF THE JUNE 10, 2014 AGENDA
No Changes

CITIZEN COMMENT
No Comments

APPROVAL OF THE MAY 12, 2014 BOARD MINUTES

Mr. Tietz made a motion to approve the May 12, 2014 board minutes.
Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

COMMUNICATIONS
No communications

REVIEW OF APRIL, 2014 FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Ms. Daniel reviewed the April 2014 financial statements (attached) and said that there is a
projected positive year-end fund balance of $781,317. She presented the summary sheet and
financial statements (attached) that detail revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by
program within each Division and discussed the areas that are having the most impact on the
budget. She also presented reports showing Commitment/Inpatient costs, Alternate Care
Costs and Detox Costs (attached).

Page 1 of 5




9. REVIEW AND APPROVE MAY, 2014 FINANCIAL VOUCHERS

Ms.
Mr.
Mr.

Daniel reviewed the summary sheet of vouchers totaling $451,491.85 (attached).
Jones made a motion to approve the May 2014 vouchers totaling $451,491.85.
Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

10.  CONSIDER BADGERCARE RESOLUTION
County Board Supervisor Lund talked about the resolution that is similar to the one passed

last

year except this one asks that it be placed on the ballot. After much discussion, Mr. Tietz

made a motion to table this until next month.

Mr.

McKenzie seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

3. DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER
Child & Family Resources:

Mr.
[ ]

Ruehlow reported on the following items:

We were able to hire a new position for the Children’s Long Term Support team and she is
assessing 16 children who are on currently on the waiting list.

Katie Schickowski, our new Foster Care Coordinator, is bringing the foster care parents
together on a monthly basis to hear speakers and to discuss specific topics. She also held
a recognition banquet with certificates and received 100% donations for the total cost.

We had seven children from two families placed outside of the home, and were able to
send one child home.

Behavioral Health:

Ms.

Cauley reported on the following items:

We continue to see Emergency Detentions rise for a total of 68 for the year which projects
to 163 for the year. We also had 89 suicide calls.

Regionalization for Comprehensive Community Services continues to move forward and is
on tonight’s county board agenda.

We budgeted for two service facilitator positions for the CCS program, but due to the
growth of the program, we need to change one of the positions to a CCS supervisor.

We are following up on the Heroin Summit by doing outreach and meeting with
stakeholders.

Administration:

Ms.

Page 2 of 5

Daniel reported on the following items:

We have been busy with audits. We already received a positive response back from Social
Security for our Protective Payee program.

We are being audited for Medicare’s Recovery Audit Contractor (RAC) program for
payments from 2011.

We implemented collecting co-payments to satisfy Medicaid, Medicare & Third party
insurance guidelines.




12.

13.

14,

15.

* We will be working on the 2015 budget.

Economic Support:

Ms. Johnson reported on the following items:

e The child care staff received an award from DCF for outstanding achievement in meeting
all the 2013 performance standards.

* We had a meeting with the Consortium and are beginning to cross-train among the
counties. This will allow a broader team to have the ability to process something versus
just one county knowing how to do it. We also have a contest for staff to come up with a
logo for the Consortium.

e Fort Health Care contacted us to help at the fair to talk about applying for healthcare. gov
and getting information out for the fall.

¢ Although school is ending, we are planning for the Ready Kids for School program, which
was recently certified as a 501(c)3. Distribution will be held on August 16 at the
fairgrounds.

ADRC:

Ms. Cauley reported for Ms. Torum on the following items:

* We hired Cathy Kehoe as the new Dementia Care Specialist who used to work for the state
and is widely recognized as an expert in this area.

We held an elder abuse meeting and had a great turnout, so it is raising awareness.

* We now have five dementia friendly communities.

UPDATE ON NEW PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTS

Ms. Cauley reported that we have two new contracts listed on the 2014 Provider Contracts
sheet (attached).

Mr. Tietz made a motion to approve the new professional contracts.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

UPDATE ON THE SPRING WCHSA CONFERENCE
Mr. Mode reported that Mr. McKenzie received an award at the conference. Everyone who
attended said that it was very good and each talked about the highlights of the conference.

UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION

Mr. Mode reported on the following items:

* Counties voted about the reorganization of WCHSA, specifically voting on if WCHSA should
hire an Executive Director and downsize the Executive Committee. This passed 36 — 13.
The next vote was regarding the funding for the Director. The option that passed will
require that we pay $3,000 annually.

DISCUSS JUNE PUBLIC HEARING/REVIEW OF BOARD POLICIES
The board policies were given to all members to review.

Page 3 of 5




16.  PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT 2015 BUDGET

Watertown Area Cares Clinic
Carol Mertins, Director
Jill Nadeau, Fund Development
2014 Donation - $10,000
2015 Request - $10,000

Ms. Mertins reported that the free clinic in Watertown has been open since 2008. They serve
individuals who do not have insurance and have income less than 200% of the federal poverty
guideline. She talked about the services they provide and distributed an annual report and a
summary of statistics. (attached) They are requesting a donation of $10,000.

People Against Domestic & Sexual Abuse
Amy Venables O’Neil, Director

2014 Donation - $50,000 + a one-time donation of $15,000
2015 Request - $60,000

Ms. O’Neil thanked the board for its past support and distributed their annual report.
(attached) She talked about their program and was happy to report that they are
collaborating with FAMHS which has a sexual assault nurse examiner program. They would
like to hire a part time individual who would be dedicated to educating in the schools. They
are requesting a donation of $60,000.

Community Dental Clinic
Barb Gudgeon, Director
2014 Donation - $7,500

2015 Request - $7,500

Ms. Gudgeon reported that the clinic started in May 2007 and that they serve patients with
Medicaid or patients without insurance who are 200% or less above the poverty level. She
talked about the services they provide and the costs of the clinic. They have two dentists and

two hygienists and average between 47 — 53 patients a day. They are requesting a donation of
$7,500.

17. SET NEXT MEETING DATE AND POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS
The next meeting will be on Tuesday, July 8 at 8:30 a.m. The agenda should include the
BadgerCare resolution, and appointments to the ADRC board.

Page 4 of 5



18. ADJOURN

Mr. Schultz made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Jones seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 5:35 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger

NEXT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, July 8, 2014 at 8:30 a.m.
Workforce Development Center, Room 103
874 Collins Road, Jefferson, WI 53549

Page 5 of 5




Financial Statement Summary
May, 2014

A positive fund balance of $511,296 is projected for 2014 end of the year.

Summary of variances:

Revenue: Overall Revenues are projected to be unfavorable by $823,225 from budget.

CLTS additional revenue and expenditures are in budget but revenue/expenditures actual are not
in forecast due to clients on waiting list are being assessed. Plans have not been finalized at this
time. As clients are moved and actually receiving services in the second half of the year, this
projection will change to include these funds. The state hasn’t responded to the question of is the
CLTS waiting list money an annualized amount? If clients are just going on for the 2" part of 2014

then we won't be able to spend the total allocation if the allotment of funds remains the same for
2015.

Expenditures: Favorable by $1,334,521. $469,078 favorable expenditures are from Children’s
Alternate Care.

Major Classifications impacting the Balance (based on August)

e Salary under budget by $266,853: Positions for CCS are budgeted for the 2" half of the
year. Support staff was budgeted under management and then was cleared out by FTE to
the Support & Staff Allocation account. When programing, the decision was made to direct
charge through payroll to the various salary/benefit lines for work that is related to
programs. This saved us time since we wouldn’t have to journal these costs.

e Fringes under budget by $194,412: Investigating why the change in May’s ledger.

e Children Alternate Care under budget by $469,078. Budget was increased for 2014 based
on trends for expenditures of $200,000 per month. Total budget for 2014 is $2,225,029.
Projection for YTD is 51,844,485 which averages $153,707 per month. Actual average for
January & April is $130,747.

e Children’s Waiver under budget by $484,437. We received a memo from the state after
this projection providing $500,000 in waiting list funds for 2014 with short term and long-
term funding. The memo is not reflected in the projection so it will change. There will be
no overage in this area. Currently staff are working on taking children off the waiting list.



* Hospital/Detox under budget by $88,645 (Net basis):

Budget Actual Projection
Revenue 475,000 418,045 668,872
Expenditures 1,392,466 462,231 1,109,353
Net 917,466 44,186 440,481

Insurance Revenue from 2013 Hospital stays is offsetting costs for 2014.

In the projection | increased expenditures for Hospital to provide a conservative
estimate. Winnebago/Mendota bill for May on a net basis is 1,742.62. The detail is
expenditures of $67,985 with offsetting credits of $66,242.38 from insurance.

® Operating Costs are projected to be over budget by $374,246
¢ Other Contracted under budget by $137,043

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: This is projected to be favorable by $178,421 and is based on

current year trend for hospitalization. This projection will change. Currently for January/May have
a balance of $44,186 due to being reimbursed for insurance payments that Winnebago/Mendota
received in 2014 for 2013/2014 inpatient stays. The expenditure projection is based on January-
May actual expenses and | used a conservative projection for insurance collections in this forecast.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: The projection is favorable by $444,133 which is based on
Child Placements for January & April. May placements actual amounted to $166,194.06. On a
year to date basis we are averaging $133,621 per month and for the projection | am using
$146,329 per month.

ECONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: This is projected to be favorable by $9,494. In 2014, we will
receive Food Share Bonus funds and were notified after the 2013 budget was prepared.

AGING & ARC DIVISION: s projected to be unfavorable by $13,344. This will change prior to
year end.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: Is projected to be favorable by $107,408.

This is a conservative estimate.



vLOZ/LIL v Jo | abed pieog 8jejg Ui
(L91'6t) 65179l 866'%L 1 00+'89 £16'€9 916'LY 058'cL 990've sjuswasinquiay 150D
(gzi'sl) 00t'8. 2L9'66 199'2¢ 9ge’'se 109'22 0 109'L2 suoneuoq
(065'G) 000'6S OL¥'6Y L16'22 ¥Zz'gl 185'02 605'8 8/0'ZL weiboid 15161
(986's1z)  910'895 020'zse £L9'0e2 GZL'6le G/9'9v1 zL6'ly £0.'86 Hoddng | /7 s,usipiyd

L06'e6 ¥er'l8 Gze'lgl £2Y'9¢ €zz'62 266'6. 0 256'GL a1e sjeualy Jnpy
(05s'16) 6£8'602 682'8l1 eey'/8 S¥1'G6 18Z'6¥ 0 18T'6F al1e) sjeusslly Py
(0s8'zv2)  18¥'88€'T  LEQ'SYL'Z  5E6'C66 0S1'269 186°€9. bLL'LGY 0./8°90€ S82IAJBS PapIAOId

ANNIAIY ¥3HLO B SNOILD3TI0D

(L15'16S)  £627iS'8 9.1'086'L  68L'L.S'C Z/b¥6hZ 858'660'C  9LY'6SEL  LZP'09L') Buipuny |esepay @ 9)e)g |RjO)

0 95'691 #96'G91 G86'89 686'89 586'89 (z62'¢L) 28.'z8 onisnistu Aises
(2zv'B1) 1Gz'L62 veg'lee 889't0L £85'8. £65'96 gez'ey 85€'vS sjuswied souejsissy Jual)
(6z¥'s) £81'/0S'L  8G€'20S°L  Sbz'ee9 G0'99 ¥20'895 #99'866 09¢'6 sweiboid z-m 2 W'

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2831y 0} yuig vyYY
(#56) 962'S. 20e'vL LGE'LE GE0'eS Z56'82 Z51'82 008 ssiiwed @ uaipjyo

0 £v£'99 £¥£'99 £v9'/2 £v9'L2 £r9'/2 869'Z1 Gv6'pL weiboid poddng Ajwe 4
(£08'12) £91'09 96€'8¢ 890'62 G/8'8 286'GL Z86'Gl 0 ydl 3-Al
(zoz) G16'9¥/ clLL'ops SLZ'LLE 20g'2ke ¥05'962  (ISL'PEL)  SS9'06€ SPIY YINoA

9¥9'Le 2e5'159 8/1'689 oLv'Lie 188'0¥2 8ge'6Lc  (0se'zll)  ges'l6e sweiboid uonepodsues | /6uiby
(gzL'ell)  evs'0z6 218'908 095'€8¢ ozl'see §5¢e'zee 168'18 v9¥'052 lejuag say Angesiq g Buiby

0 GLL'ZG1 SLL'zst 18€'€9 18€'€9 18€'€9 LE€'0S 0S0'el weiboid suondo Anunwwio)
(Loz'y) #95'092 £9£'962 895'801 0€5'£01 ¥9.'86 905'¢e 852'G. swelBold yjjeaH |esoineyag
(Liv'esy)  zs0'0/8 G€9'90Y 225'e9e z5L'91L 00z'8L 2Tyl 826'€9 sienep poddng |77 s,ualpiiyd

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonguiuey Aunog ale) Ajwe

0 £61'898 £67'898 2.8'19¢ 2.8'19¢ 2/8'19¢ 2/8'19g 0 uoneoo|y Aunog alseg s,uaipiiyd
0 GLL'GL6'V GLL'GZ6'L  &slz'ees 891'cz8 Glz'ezs LE8'60F ¥8E'CLY uoieoo|ly Aunog diseg Yaoy ' HIN

ONIANNA Tvy3a34 B 31VIS
SANN3IATY

(962'118) (o) 96Z'L1LS (262'60L)  pvZ'pee £€22'68L  (szo'sgz's) 8vl'czo'v (119143Q) sSn1dyNsS 13N

0 181'v8¥ /81'v8Y €90'2hy 181'¥8Y 181'v8Y anssay BuesadQ Joayg soueleg-¢10Z WOy pJemio souejeg

96Z'L1S  (/81L'v8F)  60L'LZ (262'601)  (618'201) 9es'L0e  (GZ0'sez'e) 195'6ES'E (L12143a) SN1dYNS ONILYHIHO

2G'veE’L  6ZL'6ZY LT BO9'PE0'0Z  06G'GER'8  161'/88'L Z50'r16'L  erb'8ze 019'68G', salnjipuadx3 pajsnipy |B10 |
(6ze'ees)  ve'vr6'0z LLL1TL'0Z  €6L'S2L'8  £16'6LL'L 88G'Glz'e (Z8G'606'7) 0/L'SZL'LL 9|ge|leAy $92Inosay |ejo|

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jajsuel | ssuadx3 piedaid :ss9

0 821'20€'8 B8ZL'20€'8  0ZZ'6SY'E  ZLL'pSE's ozz'esv'e  (806'cy8'y) 8Z1L'Z0E'S (ur 1oysuesy g Ar3| xey) suonesadQ Joy Buipun4 Ajunon
(Gzz'ezs)  vi8'2¥9'Zl 68G'6L8'LL  €/6'992'C  19Z'GEh'y 89€'96.'y  9ZEL'CE6'l  Z¥0D'eZe'Z sanuaAay buiesadQ sje)g/elopad

AUVINANS
adueuep | jabpng |uondaloud | jebpng |uopssfold |uondalosd| spuaw- | s1ebpo @
pu3 Jeaj |pL0zZ |[pu3 Jeap _ pajeloid |Q-1-A Joud * a-1-A Isnlpy | @-1-A

10¢ ‘Ae|N peapu3 syjuopy G Jo-
SIUNLIANILX3 ® SINNIAIY 40 INIWILVYIS
ININLHVCIA STDIAYIS NVYINNH ALNNOD NOSNHI443r



vLOZILIL ¥ Jo Z abed
6202 06/ 611'C €1e ovl 8GL'L 0 851l

0 0 0 0 g 0 0 0

(¥86°1) 000'Z 910's L16C ov9'e 0602 0 060'C
9pZ'v.lE 695°09v'Z SL8'¥EBZT  IS.°TZ0'L 8EP006 L€2'9G0°L 0 LS2°960°)
Zvz'es £g8e'9zy G29'8/¥ 099'LLL G91'65 LrE'GEL 0 LPE'SEL
(£61') 026'Z (££8'2) I 611'81 (109'L1) 0 (L09'LL)
(9g1'cL) L¥€'92 ¥8L'cl G/6'01L 286 ¥e0'2 0 ¥€0'L

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(9g1) €08't 219} LG R 29 0 ¥29
veg'slL z.0'9%2 968'€92 0€5'201 86%'L0L 1G6'601 0 156'601
(902'92) G0Z'ZEY 661'G5E 680081 GL9'¢lL 8/8'061 0 8/8'061
(Liz'al) 06Z'091 B.G'EVL 88.'99 659'99 822'65 0 82Z'65
L2 ove'68 15006 STAAVA> 120'62 6¥¥'LE 0 Birv'LE
122'¥9E 79v'668 ¥€L'612°L  08E'VSE 8EY'EhE 1GL'eot 0 LGL'eop
eve've G/1'/81 giv'LLe 066'2L £96'/8 160'88 0 160'88
vov'lz 115'2¢ L#0'09 IGL'EL GZ0'6l 1€6'9} 0 1£6'91
(Zww'v6l)  ZZ0v8Y'E  009°68Z°C  00LLE'h Z092Z) ) A Z0S'vreE’lL
(981) Lop'eh GlZ'Eh 601'8lL ZrL'L €oz'L 0 €0Z't
(GL0'Wvl)  +6S'SZE'Z  6LS'PBL'Z  866'896 296'8G. 050'906 0 050'906
(c68'82) 9by'vES £55'60G 989'22¢ 9l¥'161 L¥1'802 0 1¥1'802
(262'v2) 1/5'085 ¥1€'955 806'/22 /80'122 £01'622 0 £0L'622
(£58'99z) bov'LZL’L 809vSv'.  L0E8LZ'C 020'256'C 158'v¥0'S 0 158'vv0’Se
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(o6Z'91) 0/2'8L2 08¥'202 vSL'L6 Z8Z'v8 19€'v8 0 L9E'v8
(6S5E'61) 250'692 £69'612 S0L'ZLL 961'20} 6£0°¥0L 0 65001
(£20'208)  z96'6EL'L  GSB'TLL £66'v.LY 1G2'9¢¢ ¥90'22¢ 0 ¥90'22¢
(8glL's) 191582 620'082 028'sLlL LOE'6LL 619'9L1 0 6/9'9LL
6LL'L 068'¢5 ) 696091 vOL'Y9 1£9'2Y Zre'op 0 Zre'op
(2¥6'L€) Zsh' Lby S0S'eop 8E6'E8L vLL'ELE lZ1'891 0 1Z1'891
(S6L 1Y) 6ES 8Py vye L0P 168'981 zeL'osl 92.'69) 0 9Z.'691
(5z6'aL) ¥60'0P0'L  B9L'PEO'L  E£lE'tEV L08'6YE PASYNTA 0 1€2'92¥
(¥19'1) LIV ey 1G8'0b¥ £9C'P8L GGZ'Sk1 169'8G1 0 169'851
(cee's1) GZ6'LLL 266162 G£9'lze 195'60¢ 628'/62 0 628'162
ZIB'EL G08'2/S'L  Z12'98G'L  /9E'959 6€L'8.Y ZeL'199 0 ZE1'199
G¥G'9eT ¥5€'/€6 668'C/L'L  $95'06E L2's8t GZ1'68Y 0 GZl'68Y
(szz'ez8)  vi8TY9ZL 68S°6L8°LL £2599Z'S 192G 89€'95.'v 9ZE'CE6 ) CZv0'cZ8Z
(802°1£2) 125'020'v £18'8£8'C  S8.V69°L 68106} LLS5'959°L  068°€6S 129290°L
992'862 Z0Z'61S 89%'/18 ¥e€'9LZ £1£'2/9 ZL6'vZs Ivb'99 Go¥'85Y
aoueMepn _ jabpng (uonoaloid | j1ebpng |uonosaload |uonoeloig| sjusw- | s18bpa @
pu3z Jeaj _E‘ow _u_._m_ Jeajp ; pajelold |g-1-A J0Ud a-L-A Isnipy _ a-1-A

pieog ajels uig

Buluies |
ELEITN
swaiqg Jad
SY3IAW3N a¥vog

s)sog BunesadQ |ejo )
Kepno |eyden
SUONEDO||Y pug JEBA
s}s0) Bunesadp 18yi0
saolneg (joiked ou) 'ddO
881yl O} yuig VY
|ooyosaid seeg Asng
81500 weibold ¢ 0} yuig
8sInN B sisujelydfsd yeis
|1enel] safojdwg
sasuadx3 weiboid
$80IMRS B salddng
sjs0) aoedg
Buutes] yeig
S1S0J 9NILVYH3IdO

sjyeuag abuug |ejo
s)jausag abul4 Jayi0
2oueInsu| yieaH
Juswaiay
Ajunoag |eoog
S1143N39 IONIHS

sabep e300
jwf|dw3 papoddng
solliwe 9|qe}s g sjes
sney Jepani
peaysanQauswabeuepy
uonuamaiu) Alleg
Hoddng 1/ suaipiyn
swelboid uoneuodsuel | Buiby
181uag say Ajiqesiq @ buiby
Hoddng oiwouoog
sa0IM8g wwon dwon
Woddng Ajunwwon
saljiwe4 g s,uaipjiyg
yj|eaHy |eloineyag
SIOVM

SFUNLIANILX3
S3aNN3IAIY TVLOL

18130 3 SUOP9Y|0D [EJO)
sanuanay 1syi0



vLOZ/LIL ¥ jo ¢ afed pJeog 8jels ui4

(Lzevoz)  99v°Z68'L  SPL'BZL'L  v6408S £65'C99 L90‘0LY §86°L9 920'Z0v sjepdsoy |ejo)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aleD juanedu| Jayip
(€11'6€2)  99b'sve'L  £GE'60L'L 198'195 680'F¥9 LEZ'29v 686'£9 vz ¥6e senisu| yieaH [ejusiy
(g0z'se) 000'¥¥ 262'81 £EL'8l 0561 0€8'2 0 0£8'. S80IAIBS UONEDIIX0}8Q
STIVLIdSOH
(810°69%)  620°'S52Z'C 1S6'G5.°F  S60'LZ6 ¥05°088 501899 0 G01°899 aleD ajewsa)|y pliyo jezo
(080'%) 000°2 026'C L1162 862 GlL 0 Sl aleD J1syi0 % J9)8US
(8le'sh) 8LE'GY 0 £88'8l 0 0 0 0 saljjioe [BUONIBLIOD
(v99'24) 89/'¢6 ¥01'9l 0L0'6€ 0000} 0LL'9 0 0LL'9 sielus) uonuslaqg
(9c1'88) GeL'061 66620} €L1'6. 99¢'LS 916'LZ 0 916'lz suonnsul Buued piyo
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 alejlapA PIYD 'S'S
(910'009)  90Z'8TS't  261'726 £62'9€9 86/'€59 08S'zhe 0 085'Zre Kouaby Buioe|d 1 swol dnoig
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Boid wwog anisusjul
9€1'26¢ 000'09¢ 9eL'eLL 000°051 280591 ¥2.'962 0 vel'962 12)S04 JusWw}esl | ¥ aien 19)so
JYVI ILVNY3LIV A 1IHD
ozl 68.°129 9£Z'8v. 6157197 598°CGZ 825°162 0 825162 aien Ajunwiwog |ejo
(9se'z1) 09L'v2 Yov'zl L1E0L Lov'g 891'g 0 89l'g §10Q JBYIO - uonINN Apep|3
9v9'/ 28L'CL 8zr'08 9zg'0e Zr0'0¢ ££9'6e 0 £€9'GE palanag sWoH - uonuinN Apepi3
¥¥8'6 8¥G'Gy Z6E£'SS 8.6'81 zie'ie Z0e'vz 0 Z0e've ajeBaibuos - uonunN Auep|g
BEL'BY 202'L¥L ob'96¢ SvG'L9 6.£'GS 1G6'001 0 LG6'001 ale) Ajunwwon 180
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Buiar juspuadapu| ou| 'ddo
0 96E'vLL 9BE'PLL G99'Ly G99’y 699'/p 0 G99'LP sweiBoid Aouanbuijaq oy ‘ddo
(v08'LL) 16¥'6¥ £69'/¢ ¥29'0e 192'02 90L'G) 0 904'G1 S80IAI8S UoljeLodsuR) |
(5%0°L) 000'9 GG6'P 0052 01§ 6902 0 §90'2 yoddng Ajweq
0 000'09 000'09 000'se €£€8'02 000'sZ 0 000'sZ esnqy onsawoq By ajdoay
6zz'c 666'€2 8¢2'/2 000'0L 6ve'ce Zi8'LL 0 ZL8'LlL saoinag diysuelpiens
(208'c2) 00L'c8 £62'65 GZ9've YA TN T4 lez'ee 0 122'eT ale) sWoH aapoddng
34V ALINNIWINOD
(L£v'v8Y) LL8'PPE' L PEP 098 ¥65'Z8% G91°9Z¢ Lv0'81LT [ 9v0'81LZ SIaAIBA\ BOUR)SISSY |EIIPOIA [BIO L
(Le¥'v8Y) LI8'VPE'L YEPR'098 ¥65'Z81 Gov'9ze /¥0'812 I ov0'sle S17 suaipiyd
SHIAIVM IONVLSISSV 1voIaan
(9LL'EL) 90¥°1SZ 062'8€2 €520l gLL'98 88Z°66 0 88Z°66 sduesISsy Jual) |ejoL
/6E'8 29.'08 651'68 159'ee 66G L 051'2€ 0 0GL'.€ SouejsIssy Jual|D JBUYiO g diysury
(erg'Le) ¥#9'041 LEL'6Y 20L'LL 6LS'vY 8€1'29 0 8€1'29 souejsissy ABroug
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uolepodsuel ] }ssy [BOIPa
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 leung g |essun4
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sjuswihed yjausg z-pM
IONVISISSY INII1D
(12 05.°L G6L°L 622'c §8.' 8vz'c 0 8vZ'e siaquialy pieog |e3o)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aaiwwon Buiby

uonoaloid
a-1-A doud

uonaaloid
a-1-A

sjuaw-
isnipy

Jobpng
pajeloid

uopoaloig
[pu3 aea g

|s1ebpa @

asuenep | jabpng
| a-1-A

pu3 rea) |¥1L02




vLoe/LiL

v Jo ¢ abed

(Lzs'ves't) 6ZL'6ZV'IZ 809'P60'0Z 065'SES'8  162°288'Z 50'vi6'L  £vv'sze 019's85°2
(ev0'Le1) 9LL'CL6'L €19'9LL°F  Z8E'l6L are'6v9 089°LLL 15¥'092 £2T'LSY
(000'cs) 00096 000'sy 000'0F 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(ezz'ze) 91¥'062 £61'8¢2 l00'L2lL 9¥8'sl 258'16 0 268'26
(06Z'81) 00Z'9¥2 0l6'222 £85'201 69L'80L £96'v6 0 £96'v6

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 009'GL 009'GL 00S'9 6/8'2 Lz's 0 Lz'e
(Lsv'ey) 000051 £75'901 005°z9 862'69 £6E P 0 £6E'vh
6'S Z9L'pS1 £01'09L vET'v9 226'c9 0L2'99 0 012'99

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 160'629 /60'629 15+'092 16%'092 15¥'092 /5t'092 0

986'cZ LrZ'9ce 122'09¢ 00L'0%) 0zZe'relL ¥60'061 0 ¥60'05 1
aoueuep | 39bpng |uondaloid | 1ebpng |uonoslold |uonaaloid| sjuaw- |s10bpa @
pu3iesp |¥10Z |pug seap | pajesoid |@-1-Adoud | Q-L-A isnlpy | @-1-A

pleog sigig ul4

SFAUNLIANIIX3 TVLIOL

pajoesuod Jayjg |ejo L
UOISSIWIWOY) MaIAIES|D)
$]S0Q) JeaA Jold
s@2IAlag Snoaue||aosiy
s}s0Q [ealpajy Augjjiouy
sweibold Aegpuopn
yilesH |ejuspy Aousbiawig
ddl 3-Al
weiboid 15161
sasnoH AemyleH Yaov
uonnguuo) Ajunoy asen Ajiwe4
(MVI-uoN) 81ed sjeusslly Jnpy
A3LIOVHLINOD ¥3HIO




vL0Z/LIL € jo | abed welibolid Aq Alewwng

0 (1¥e'L2) Lve'LL (1ve'LL) . Lve'LL spung Buisde uoN jeays souejeg

(LL2'82) 005't1 00S'v) 0 L01'Ty LIT'eY (009) S¥V3IA 319IQ34ONI 681G
(958'c) 6ze'zy 628'st 00S'9 sgL'sy £8Y'¥S 862'9 TO00HOS3Yd S339 ASNE 881G
(558'L2) G0G'S0S 690'LLL ¥956'502 09¢'¢£S £20'62. £99'G61 NOILN3AYILNI ATHV3 GLIG
0zz'6LlL ¥Ge'25L vGe'2S. 0 peL'ee9 yelL'ee9 0 IMVINI ADNINONITIA HLNOA 080G
£08'62 19L'86 yze'ssl £91'09 85€'89 ¥1L2'90L 96e'8€e ddl 3-Al 0L0G
9LE'¥ 8ve'9 8ve's 0002 26 zL6'e 0002 ONINIVYL LINIHVd ¥31S04 8905
(8e¥) 0 0052 0052 eer Zhi'e G/9'C dd-AIVM S11 SNIHATHO Zv0S
(096'89) Z6¥'99 y8L'LOY 269'vEe ZSP'seL | llT'eee Gz8'zee HW-AIYM S1TSNIYATIHD  LP0S
(£89'18) 6ZL'0L) §00'L22'L  9/8'00L°L 918°162 | Le'viL 951'€28 Ada-AIVM S11SNIHATHD 0405
(081) 0 0 0 08l 081 0 SIMOVS 8€05
GE8's 806'ZLE ¥ev'SLy 985'001 €40°20€ vic'0Le L0g'€9 SNV 319VLS B 34VS 120G
0 000'09 000'09 000'09 000'09 3asnav JILS3INOA 0205
S¥0'L (e¥€'09) 0009 £v€'99 (88€'19) GS6'v EVE'99 1H0ddNS ATINYS 8105
(1) (sLi'zs) 0 GLL'ZS1 (¥8L°161) Lee GL1'ZS1 90Y4d SNOILJO WANOD 010G
zer'sy 0.¥'68 0.0'59L 009'GL 8P0'Ly L89'VLL 6€9'cL AINI JAISNILNI 8 ATV VA 600G
908°1 80€'¥9 29¢'88 ¥50'vT 20529  965'08 ¥S0'¥C ONIAIT INIANI43ANI HLNOA 800G
0 0 8Le'Sh 8LE'SH 0 0 0 S3O¥VYHO J1VLS SAIV HLNOA 900G
025'98 89¥'0. G8¥'80¥'L  L10'V0L 8¥6'L19 600'2¥E'L 190'62. SAlv HLNOA 5005
(558'2) 0 109'08 109'08 GG8'Z 8¥G'G8 €698 IHVYO dIHSNIM 200G

L¥S'€9¢ ¥88'GP1'Z Z€8'G1Z'e  8¥6'690'L lggesl) v8¥'pL6'Z LyLZEL'L NOILYOOTIV 2ISVd SINIHATHO 100G
L . saljiwe4 g uaipjiyo

1Zv'glL 020'2£8'2 85€£°0L6°L  8££'8.0°S 665692 29v'spL'L £98'¥60'G yjjeaH loineyag [ej0L
(L28'21) 291'66 294'vS1L 000'GS €e0'Ch1 Zvv'Lol olv'eP WYHO0¥d ISL6L €90G
Loz'e loz's 20t'9 Loz'e 0o 0 0 spund 1dvIN 6¥0S
0 0 009'G1L 009Gt o - 009'GL 009'Gl HLIV3H TIYLNIW AONIOHINT #¥0S
(000°1) (¥8.'8¢) ¥8.'8¢ (¥8L'L¢) ¥8L'LE HLTY3H TYANIW 31411430 €705
(z08's1) 0 662601 662'601 208'Gl LoL'GZL 662601 LINVY9 Y0018 YAOV L£0S
9v8'6LlL 686'CHE 686'8L6 000'G.S evl'vee €¥1'66. 000'G.G 30IAH3S WNOD dNOD 120G
(zzg's1) L0L'vLL EvL'Grr'L  920'1L9 629'L6. 182'TeY'L 859'0¥9 WYHO0¥d 1H0ddNS ALINNIWNOD 6205
(Geg'sl) 6clL'l 192'L2 821'92 ¥.9'61 208'sy 8z1'92 Y0079 HLTV3H TVINIW LL0G
(S.v'6) A YATA G8¥'9€S 252'19 80. '8 - 02e'PES cL9'6r HLIV3H TIVIN3IW AONIOYIWT 2005
(¥8L'y) 881'GGE 88l'/6¥ 000°2¥L 2L6'65e 00€'99% 82E'901 SNVYH ¥3a3NT1 €005
zog'sel G8.'818 £€Z8'66L'y  8€0'L8E'E £21'€89 99v'891L'v ¥¥0'98b'e NOILYOOT1V DISVYd 0005
. yijeaH Joiaeyag
aouelEA Ana xe] ainjipuadxgy anuaaay Aaa xe) ainjipuadxy anuaAay weiboid
1ebpng . uonoaloid |enuuy
a|qesonejun () . 199yg lewwng

710¢ ‘Ae\ sainypuadx3 g
snuanay weilbolid jo ajels INJFNLHVYdIA STOIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



v102/LIL € Jo Z abeyd weiboid Aq Aiewwing
(rre'el) ZLL'LYL 90L'6£8°L v66°1L69°|L 9S+'091 z0L29L'L 9¥Z'z09'L d3juag oyayv @ buiby lejol
0 (zLz'zL) 2iz'2) (eLz'zl) zLe'eL spun4 Buisde uoN jeays soueleg

€6.'G gzZL'Le 16G'8Y cov'le S/€'G) G£0'9F 099'0€ 311 I1LIL €9LS
(gpL'e) 8L'EL 09182 €/6'v9 626'9} /82'28 26€'69 J0IAY3S JAILHOddNS g-1ll 651G
(ove'slL) L19'6Y ro'vL Gzo'sz 156'/9 986'201L 620'GE 3sNgv ¥3Q713 8SLS
0 288 ¥.8'8 986'Z 888 v.8'8 986'L dS0S /§61S
(z9's) 9.£'02 980'L¥L olL'ozt 10092 EvG'epl Zre'LLL SIVaW a3¥3AN3A S6IS
¥81'GL Leg's ¥0€'091L €025} (£g6'9) vLL'0p)L 82.'L¥l SIv3aW 3LIS #SLS
€16't Lz y6¥'S £82'¥ (z9L'e) 125 £82'y Q-1 3DIAY3S IWOH-NI 251§
196'%2 691'6¢ ££9'6¥2 #91'902 20S't1 . 9/z'9le v.1'102 NOILY1HOdSNYYL LSLS
0 €15 820'12 GSP'0T €1§ . 820'L2 G5+'0Z dISN 820G
169'¢ 0.L'SE 166'L6 128'9G €1g'le o¥e'ss /28'96 S30IAY3AS IAILOTLOMd LINAY 220G
81G'GG zZer'sl ¥99'9ZL zeg'sy P16'2¢ 9¢£'66 2oL SIOIAYAS LI14IN3Q JLVIS 920G
(6zZ'c) 666'€2 666'€Z 0 sridd ird gze'le 0 WYHO0Yd dIHSNYIQYYND G206
(668'60L) (268'2¢1) 9¥9'/8/ £¥5'026 (866'22) ¥06'€8. 106'908 304N0S3Y T1aVSIA/ONIOV 8¥0S
gV Ll 0 886'81 886'81 (8ep'2L) LLG'L 600'61 ddNS WY4 SHIWITHZTY 210G

2dQaV ® uoisiAlg Buiby

v6v'6 v8S'viv S6¥'68L'C LI6'pLLL 060'S9% Lr9'6LL'Z LSS'pLLL uoisialg Hoddng s1wouoay |ejoL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aouejsissy Aousbiawg ZA-UON QLLS
2.9's 0zl 895"/ 8¥8'9 (zg6'?) 968'L 8¥8'9 SINIWSSISSY dIHSNIM S0LS
00Z'sZ 0 0 0 (00Z's2) 0 002'62 JONVLSISSY LNIITD 00LS
0zL 0 0 0 (oed) 0 0z. JUVYOAVA Z-M #L0G
00'% (ooz'gl) 0 00Z'slt 02222 0 0.2'22 1384 €05
(0oz'e) (0oz'e) 0 00zZ'€ 0. 0 0 1SHl4 N3YATIHO 120G
0 0 ¥p9'0LL ¥$9'0.L1 0 _lel'spbl LEL'6rl WYHO0Hd ADYINT 2506
9z 0 0 0 (92) .0 oz WYHOO0Hd Z-M G505
(8g9) 260'LL 88¥%'GG1 96£'8€1 0£9'LL - 9%G'SG1L 9l6'/¢l NINQY 3HYD AYA ATIHD €505
(se¥'z2) ZLL'8LY G6/'GG8'L £29'2/€'L 129005 $20'€.8'L Ly¥'ele')L JONYNILNIVIN JWOONI 150G
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 'NINAY V'IN INOH ONISHNN 050G

. uolsialg Joddng s1wouoog

SEL'PYY LS0'6PL'Y 18Z'158'8 ¥22'20L'¥ (rZ6'70E'Y) 880°10.°L ¥91'66¢'E sal|lWe4 g ualp|iy [eyoy

aoueLIBA Ana xe] ainjipuadxy anuaaay Ana xe] ainjipuadxy anuaAay weiboid

yobpng uonoalfoid jenuuy

ajqeloneyun () j@ays Mewwng

7102 ‘Ae\ sainypusdx3
anuanay weibold jo aje}s INIFNLHYJIA STDIAYIS NVYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



vL02/LIL € Jo ¢ abed welibolid Agq Aewwng

19ayg aouejeg woyj buisde1-uoN sapn|oul @oueLIB/ BJ0N

96Z°LLS aoue|eg 19N
96Z°'LLS 0 6zL'6zv'LZ __ ezL'ezv'Liz _ (EpL iZL'6) 809'¢60°02 +06'709°0Z (101 ANVYHO
(sov'Z01) (z1L202°8) 068'8€9 z99°'L¥8'8 (#9£°'660°8) 01220L v.0'86.°8 UOISIAI] SAIAIDS ANRAISIUIWPY [ejoL
0 (¥25'00%) ¥.5'00% (Pzg00y) = ¥.5'00¥ spung Buisde uoN jeayg aouejeg
(2¥2'2s) LLL'p LY LLL'yLy £6E'99P £6€'09Y AYILNO TVYLIdYD 012§
0 0 0 0 = 0 pales|) peayIdn0 00zZS
(682'€S) (8zo'g6z'e)  OLY'vYL 8E0'LbY'8 (eeg'zre'e) 0es'eSl 0.£'G6E'8 Ane7 xe|  peaysanQ 00zS
(ze) ¥65°0¢ ¥v9'0€ 0S G29'0¢ . vpooe 61 JUNOOOY MOIOST BPIYBA GBLG
(1g8'2e¥'t)  (Lgg'zer't)  (1G8'Le¥'L) 0 0 paies|) juswabeuep 0615
068'2et'| 0S8'Le¥' ) 058'LE¥'L o 0 Juswsbeuely 0615
(bpe'l) 9z.'6¥ 9zl'6Y 0 0L0°1LS Z81'eS ch'e S30IAY3S A3ANN4NN /815
. UOISIAI(] S@91AI9S dAlBAISIUIWPY
ajueleA Ana xe] aanjipuadxy anuaAay Ana xe | _ ainypuadx3y anuaaay weibBoid
12b6png - . uonoalold [enuuy
a|qeloneyun () _ . j@aysg fulewwng

1.0z ‘Ae sainyipuadx3y g
anuanay welbold Jo alels INIINLYVYLIA STDIAYEIS NVYIANH ALNNOD NOSH3443r



vi0Z/L/L SIXPLOZ Ul PPPY M3N-pleog AIunoD-1sIT ipgaup D Bez|\ 004X EaHAN00RNO JualueD|Sa) JauIalu) Aieiodwia | smopuipmiyososan\esoT\elegddyoyeuuop) siasn:0

| | ] | |
N . __| I _ 1 _ . L - - _ )
Be/u io/NIa# _ oy uad |LZ'beL .soc Jad (000 _ HIN _ EEchcn&mn_ ; mmummoomm( o_bm_comwn_ :o.,m_._umE_ O.vw.-ﬁ
0S0'2€ | iO/AIG# | noyjsed 0052 ~ noylsed 000  HN W poenuoy | ou| Emw.wEo:msEg_. 6€z|-pl
eu aSEL uow 1ad |g0'ese's | uwowliad 000 | oo | | g aisoy __hamm Anunwwod M jo [eydson SUBIPIGO .w& bl
e/ | oA | feqlied 000el - h.mo sad looo | vaov | osnoHAemyen M cou.u.mwmu amsoumw_ ur UBWOA 4O spusLiy  LeThL
| By 1se| aouls 110z 404 U%E‘_m
- | il — . — . o —
| _ v10Z _ €102 Ibiel | vai | edmes _ 19pInoag Ehu:o_w
— S N S e — E— m— R . ——— |
| | (¥102/20/2) S}oeqjuo) Japiaoid 102




NEW POSITION COVER FORM

This is a request for a new position.

Department/Facility: Human Services Department

Subdepartment/Unit: Aging and Disability Resource Division

Proposed Job Title: ~ Aging & Disability Resource Specialist (part time)

Requested by: Kathi Cauley

Please provide a brief summary of the purpose and duties of the new position.

Aging and Disability Resource Centers (ADRCs) are welcoming and accessible places where older
people and people with disabilities go to obtain information, advice, and help in locating services or
applying for benefits. Aging & Disability Resource Specialists are responsible for providing reliable
and objective information about a broad range of programs and services and help people with long
term care needs understand and evaluate the various options available to them. This includes

assessing and enrolling people into publicly funded long term care, i.e. Partnership, Family Care and
the IRIS Medicaid Waiver Program.

Please state the position or person previously responsible for the duties being performed by
the new position, and the degree of involvement/responsibility this position will still have.

The ADRC employs 4 Aging & Disability Resource Specialists who all do the same job
functions. This position would increase the ADRC’s ability to respond to customer inquiries.

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?
People will be subject to longer waiting times for services or benefits.
How would this position be funded?

This position will be funded via the ADRC state contract and Federal MA dollars under the
100% time reporting mechanism.



NEW POSITION COVER FORM

This is a request for a new position.

Department/Facility: Human Services Department

Subdepartment/Unit: Aging and Disability Resource Division

Proposed Job Title:  Disability Benefit Specialist (part time)

Requested by: Kathi Cauley

Please provide a brief summary of the purpose and duties of the new position.

A Disability Benefit Specialist (DBS) assists people 18-59 years of age access a comprehensive array
of private and government benefits and programs, including Social Security Disability, SSI,
Medicaid, FoodShare and Medicare Subsidies. A DBS can also arrange for legal representation of
individuals who are adversely denied benefits to which they are entitled.

Please state the position or person previously responsible for the duties being performed by
the new position, and the degree of involvement/responsibility this position will still have.

Sandy Free is a full-time DBS with the ADRC. Her caseload is at an all-time high and having a
second position will do the same duties, and help even out the workload which has strict
deadlines.

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

If deadlines are missed or people cannot be seen in a timely manner, they will not get the help
they need to manage their long term care needs related to their disabling condition(s). Human
Services clients (the majority of individuals referred) would not have timely access to Medicaid
or Social Security Benefits and the Department could incur additional costs for serving these
individuals, i.e. counseling, medications, psychiatric services, Lueder Haus.

How would this position be funded?

This position will be funded via the ADRC state contract and Federal MA dollars under the
100% time reporting mechanism.




Human Services:
A Primer

B sarah Diedrick-Kasdorf, Deputy Director of Government Affairs,

Wisconsin Counties Association

COUNTIES ARE REQUIRED BY STATE LAW TO PERFORM HUMAN
SERVICES FUNCTIONS ON BEHALF OF THE STATE.

County governments serve as the administrative arm of the state. One of the most prevalent examples is
county administration of social/human services programs. County responsibilities are found throughout

the Wisconsin State Statutes:

Wis. Stat. Ch. 46: Social Services

Wis. Stat. Ch. 48: Children's Code

Wis. Stat. Ch. 49: Public Assistance and Children and Family Services

Wis. Stat. Ch. 51: State Alcohol, Drug Abuse, Developmental Disabilities and Mental Health Act
Wis. Stat. Ch. 55: Protective Service System

Wis. Stat. Ch. 938: Juvenile Justice Code

Wisconsin state statute requires counties to create social or human services departments, create over-

sight committees or human services / social services boards (statutes also specify board membership),

and sign contracts with the state for the provision of human services programming. The statutes also
assign counties primary responsibility for the care, well-being, and treatment of certain populations.

Examples of these statutory mandates include:

1 Wis. Stat. § 46.22. County Social Services. (1) COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL
SERVICES. (a) Creation. Except as provided under s. 46.23 (3)(b), the county board of supervisors
of any county with a population of less than 500,000, or the county boards of 2 or more counties,
shall establish a county department of social services on a single-county or multi-county basis. The
county department of social services shall consist of a county social services board, a county social
services director and necessary personnel.

Note: Wis. Stat. § 46.23 allows counties to create departments of buman services.

o Wis. Stat. § 51.42 (1)(b). County liability. The county board of supervisors has the primary re-
sponsibility for the well-being, treatment and care of the mentally ill, developmentally disabled,
alcoholic and other drug dependent citizens residing within its county and for ensuring that those
individuals in need of such emergency services found within its county receive immediate emer-
gency services. This primary responsibility is limited to the programs, services and resources that
the county board of supervisors is reasonably able to provide within the limits of available state and

federal funds and of county funds required to be appropriated to match state funds.

Wisconsin County Official’s Handbook 1 |81



B OPERATIONS

Human Sel Ces

u ]

Wis. Stat. § 938.06(2)(a). In counties having less than 750,000 population, the county board of su-
pervisors shall authorize the county department or the court, or both, to provide intake services un-
ders. 938.067 and the staff needed to provide intake services under s. 938.069. Intake services shall
be provided by employees of the court or the county department and may not be subcontracted to
other individuals or agencies, except as provided in par. (am). Intake workers shall be governed in
their intake work, including their responsibilities for requesting the filing of a petition and entering
into a deferred prosecution agreement, by general written policies established by the circuit judges

for the county, subject to the approval of the chief judge of the judicial administrative district.

CATEGORIES OF HUMAN SERVYICES PROGRAMS PROVIDED AT
THE COUNTY LEVEL

County social / human services departments provide an array of services, ranging from services to chil-

dren in the Birth to Three program to our aging population in the adult protective services system.

County human services programs can be categorized in five broad areas:

Q

a

a

Children and Families, includes child protective services

Behavioral Health, includes mental health and alcohol and other drug abuse services

Juvenile Justice

Long-Term Support, includes services for children and adults with disabilities, as well as services to
the aged

Economic Support, includes eligibility determinations for the FoodShare and Medical Assistance

programs

MAJOR FUNDING SOURCES

Funding for county social / human services programs comes from a variety of sources, including state

and federal funds, as well as county property tax levy.

u]

Community Aids

= A combination of state and federal funds utilized for the provision of human services in two
broad areas: (1) social services for low-income persons and children in need of protection and
services; (2) services for persons with needs relating to mental illness, substance abuse or devel-
opmental disabilities.

= Distributed from two state departments: Department of Health Services (DHS) and Depart-
ment of Children and Families (DCF).

» Counties are required to provide a 9.89% match to receive community aids funding.

= 2013 Funding Levels:
»  Community Aids (DHS): $189,880,831
> Children and Family Aids (DCF): $66,475,500

182 + Wisconsin County Official’s Handbook



C

Youth Aids

» An annual allocation of state and federal funds from which a county may pay for juvenile de-
linquency-related services, including out-of-home placements and non-residential, community-
based services for juveniles.

= Distributed from the Department of Corrections.

= 2013 Funding Level: $90,749,774.

Income Maintenance Administration Allocation

= A combination of state and federal funds provided to county income maintenance consortia to
perform the eligibility determination and management functions associated with several federal
and state programs, including Medical Assistance and FoodShare.

= 2013 Base Funding Level: $26,463,302.

= 2013 Increase for ACA Implementation: $15,531,918.

County Property Taxes

»  The amount of state and federal funding paid to counties does not cover county costs associated
with the provision of the statutorily required services. As a result, counties have a significant
financial investment, or “overmatch” in human services programming.

»  Overmatch amounts:
> Community Aids: $411.6 million in 2012,
> Youth Aids: $116,942,815 in 2010.
> Income Maintenance: $28,540,357 in 2011.

Wisconsin County Official’s Handbook 1 183



